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Insured Information 

Name of Insured(s) 

Address Postcode: 

Contact Person 

Wedding Information 

Venue Name & Full Address: 

Wedding Date: 

Photography Date if different: 

Expected Number of Guests: 

Event Location: ☐ Indoors    ☐ Outdoors    ☐ Under Temporary Structures

☐ Indoors with some Outdoor elements

Wedding Budget 

Please provide total expenses. 

**Note depending on size and complexity of the wedding a full budget 
may be requested by Chubb. 

Currency 

Expenses (the total of everything you spend to organize the wedding) 

Chubb Wedding Application 
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Insurance Requested 

Cancellation Extensions: ☐ Adverse Weather* ☐ Communicable Disease

NB: Coronavirus will not be covered 

☐ National Mourning ☐ Terrorism

Ceremonial Attire ☐ Yes ☐ No $ 

Rings, Flowers, Attendants gifts 

and Wedding Cake 

☐ Yes ☐ No $ 

Photographer ☐ Yes ☐ No $ 

Wedding Gifts ☐ Yes ☐ No $ 

* Please complete additional questionnaire(s) for Adverse Weather at end of this Application

Insurance & Loss History 

If the wedding has been held before has there ever been a loss? ☐ Yes ☐ No

If Yes, please provide details: 

Necessary Arrangements 

Can the Insured confirm that all necessary arrangements for the successful fulfilment of the 

wedding will be made in a prudent and timely manner? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

These, for the avoidance of doubt, shall include, but not be limited to, the provision of sufficient 

allowances for travel time and/or set up. 

Contractual Arrangements 

Can the Insured confirm that all necessary contractual arrangements will be put in place in a 

timely manner and that these will be valid for the period of the Insured Event(s)? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

These should be confirmed in writing by the Insured and for the avoidance of doubt shall include, but 

not be limited to, obtaining of licenses, permits and visas. 
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Material Facts 

Are there any material facts or items of information with regards to the proposed event(s) 

which should be disclosed? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

A material fact is one likely to influence acceptance or assessment of this proposal by insurers. 

If Yes, please list the material facts or items of information below. 

Declaration and Signature 

The undersigned declares and agrees, on behalf of all proposed Insureds, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, 
the statements set forth herein are true and that, if the Chubb agrees to insure, this proposal, together with any other 
information supplied, shall be the basis of the contract and shall be attached to and form part of the policy. 

It is hereby agreed that the Chubb is authorized to make any investigation and inquiry in connection with this proposal 
that it deems necessary. 

The signing of this proposal does not bind the Proposer into this insurance. 

Signature : 

Name : Date (DD/MM/YY): 

If Adverse Weather cover is required, please complete the following questions. 

Please note: If event is indoors the policy automatically covers cancellation due to adverse weather conditions. 

Please only complete this section if part of the event takes place outdoors or under temporary structures and cover 

is needed for cancellation due to adverse weather. 

Appendix: Adverse Weather Questionnaire 

What proportion of the wedding takes place outside or under temporary structures? 

Can the wedding proceed in continuous moderate rainfall and wind speeds of up to 50kmh? ☐ Yes ☐ No

Can the outdoor elements of the event(s) be relocated indoors in the event of bad weather? ☐ Yes ☐ No

If outdoor elements of the wedding have to be cancelled due to weather, will the indoor elements still 

proceed? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

Is the wedding location within 100m of a lake, river or watercourse? ☐ Yes ☐ No

Can the wedding be delayed or postponed if bad weather renders it dangerous or impossible to 

proceed? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

Will any stages, marquees or temporary structures be covered on three sides and above, with all 

electrical equipment weatherproofed to comply with national industry standards? 

☐ Yes ☐ No
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About Chubb in Hong Kong SAR 

Chubb is the world’s largest publicly traded property and casualty insurer. With both general and life insurance 
operations, Chubb has been present in Hong Kong SAR for more than 90 years via acquisitions by its predecessor 
companies. Its general insurance operation in Hong Kong SAR (Chubb Insurance Hong Kong Limited) is a niche and 
specialist general insurer. The company’s product offerings include property, casualty, marine, financial lines and 
consumer lines designed for large corporates, midsized commercial & small business enterprises as well as retail 
customers. Over the years, it has established strong client relationships by offering responsive service, developing 
innovative products and providing market leadership built on financial strength.   

 

More information can be found at www.chubb.com/hk. 

Contact Us 

Chubb Insurance Hong Kong Limited 
39/F, One Taikoo Place, 
979 King’s Road, 
Quarry Bay, Hong Kong 
 
O +852 3191 6800 
www.chubb.com/hk  

Chubb. Insured.
TM
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